

**One Burke Trails and Traffic Safety Committee - Meeting Notes**  
**March 29, 2021 at 6pm - on Zoom**  
**Present: Chris, CJ, Tiaan, Marti, Simon, Susan**

1. Update to group that letter of support for crosswalk and road crossing signs was sent to the KTA Board of Directors and to the Burke Select Board. No response received and no update from KTA regarding the feedback and future recommendations.
2. Confirmed that the speed limit question on the Burke ballot was defeated. Any changes to town road speed limits will require a speed study and recommendation by the select board.
3. Updates on landowner permissions
  - a. Tiaan reported that Naomi Drown is willing to consider allowing a trail on her property. She is requesting to know where the trail might be located. CJ and Chris will work together to get a possible route and Tiaan will set up a time to show it to Naomi.
  - b. Chris will follow up with some other landowners to confirm they are still on board and will reach out to Paul Rowe to gauge his interest.
  - c. CJ is working on finding a suitable route from the Flannagans to Cardellos to the Drown property
4. SE Group will be presenting to the KTA Board and the KT Trail Advisory Committee on 4/7 with the hope of recommended next steps in the coming weeks/months.
5. Traffic Calming Art/Signs - Chris asked if we were going to have the school kids work on additional traffic calming art signs since they were postponed from last year due to COVID. Chris will check with Des to see if that is a possibility this spring and get back to us. Susan advised we will need a volunteer to manage the program since Michelle isn't an active member of the group.

Next meeting will be Monday April 26 at 6pm - probably by ZOOM unless the Community Center is open for public meetings. Susan will check and update the group prior to the meeting.